

**RESOLUTION NO. R-2015-2480**

**A RESOLUTION AMENDING “APPENDIX A: FEES, RATES AND CHARGES” TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF ROUND ROCK, TEXAS, RELATED TO CHAPTER 20, LIBRARY FEES AND CHAPTER 26, PARKS AND RECREATION FEES.**

**WHEREAS**, the City wishes to amend certain Library fees and repeal certain Library and Parks and Recreation fees for nonresidents; Now Therefore

**BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROUND ROCK, TEXAS,**

**I.**

That “Appendix A: Fees, Rates and Charges” to the Code of Ordinances, City of Round Rock, Texas, related to Chapter 20 – Library and Chapter 29 – Parks and Recreation, is hereby amended to read as shown on Exhibit A, hereto attached and incorporated herein.

**II.**

The City Council hereby finds and declares that written notice of the date, hour, place and subject of the meeting at which this Resolution was adopted was posted and that such meeting was open to the public as required by law at all times during which this Resolution and the subject matter hereof were discussed, considered and formally acted upon, all as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended.

**RESOLVED** this 14th day of May, 2015.

---

ALAN MCGRAW, Mayor  
City of Round Rock, Texas

ATTEST:

---

SARA L. WHITE, City Clerk

## EXHIBIT A

### APPENDIX A - FEES, RATES AND CHARGES

CHAPTER 20 - LIBRARY		
20-1(b)(4)	Fee for nonresident library card	
	<del>— Annual nonresident card for single user, non-refundable, valid for one year from issuance date</del>	<del>\$25.00</del>
	<del>— Annual nonresident card for a family, non-refundable, valid for one year from issuance date</del>	<del>\$40.00</del>
	<del>— Quarterly nonresident card for single user, non-refundable, valid for three months from issuance date</del>	<del>\$7.00</del>
20-1(c)	Late return fee	
	<del>Young children books (BB, E, ENF, ER)</del> <u>All circulating physical materials except laptops (includes books, audiobooks, DVDs, music, magazines, etc...)</u>	\$0.20 per day per item, with maximum of \$8.00
	<del>All other circulating book material and audio cassettes</del> <u>Laptops</u>	<del>\$0.20 per day per item, with maximum of \$8.00</del> <u>\$1.00 per hour with a maximum of \$8.00</u>
	<del>Videocassettes and DVDs</del>	<del>\$0.20 per day per item, with maximum of \$8.00</del>
20-1(d)	Miscellaneous fees	
	Lost card replacement	\$1.00
	Book reserve fee <u>if reserved item is not picked up within 7 days</u>	<del>\$0.50</del> <u>1.00</u> per item
	Interlibrary loan for incoming materials	Postage and miscellaneous user fees

		charged by the lending library
	Interlibrary loan for outgoing materials	Postage, photocopy fees, and any miscellaneous user fees shall be charged to borrowing libraries according to rates in their lending policies, if any
20-1(e)(1)	Fees for <u>irreparable</u> damaged <del>books</del> <u>items</u>	<u>Replacement cost – price in record or current retail price</u>
	<del>—Torn page, repairable</del>	<del>\$0.50 per page</del>
	<del>—Scribbled page, repairable, readable</del>	<del>\$0.75 per page</del>
	<del>—Damaged spine, repairable in-house</del>	<del>\$2.00</del>
	<del>—Damaged plastic cover</del>	<del>\$1.00</del>
	<del>Damaged/missing barcode</del>	<del>\$0.75</del>
	<del>Damaged/missing pages, up to 5 pages, black/white image</del>	<del>\$3.00 if photocopy can be obtained</del>
<del>20-1(e)(2)b.</del>	<del>Exceptions to standard replacement costs for print material</del> <u>Fees for replaceable audio CDs</u>	<u>\$12.00 per missing disc</u>
	<del>—Juvenile paperbacks</del>	<del>\$6.00</del>
	<del>—Board books</del>	<del>\$5.00</del>
	<del>—Audiovisual material no longer in distribution:</del>	
	<del>Audiobooks (books on tape)</del>	
	<del>—Single cassette, unabridged</del>	<del>\$10.00</del>
	<del>—Single cassette, abridged</del>	<del>\$10.00</del>
	<del>—Set, unabridged</del>	<del>\$60.00</del>

	<del>—— Set, abridged</del>	<del>\$30.00</del>
	<del>—— Books on CD</del>	
	<del>Single CD, unabridged</del>	<del>\$18.00</del>
	<del>—— Single CD, abridged</del>	<del>\$18.00</del>
	<del>—— Set, unabridged</del>	<del>\$85.00</del>
	<del>—— Set, abridged</del>	<del>\$35.00</del>
	<del>—— Music CDs</del>	
	<del>—— Single CD</del>	<del>\$18.00</del>
	<del>—— 2 disc set</del>	<del>\$30.00</del>
	<del>3 or more disc set</del>	<del>\$45.00</del>
	<del>—— VHS tapes</del>	<del>\$18.00 per tape</del>
	<del>—— DVD</del>	<del>\$18.00 per disc</del>
<del>20- 1(e)(4)(5)</del>	<del>Damaged/lost audio, video, CD and DVD cases</del>	
	<del>—— Video cases</del>	<del>\$5.50</del>
	<del>Audio cases to hold the following:</del>	
	<del>—— 1 tape</del>	<del>\$7.00</del>
	<del>—— 2 tapes</del>	<del>\$7.00</del>
	<del>—— 3 tapes</del>	<del>\$8.00</del>
	<del>—— 4 tapes</del>	<del>\$9.00</del>
	<del>6 tapes</del>	<del>\$10.00</del>

	— 8 tapes	\$10.00
	— 12 tapes	\$11.00
	— CD cases to hold the following:	
	— 1 CD	\$10.00
	— 2 CDs	\$11.00
	— 4 CDs	\$11.00
	— 6 CDs	\$12.00
	— 8 CDs	\$13.00
	— 10 CDs	\$14.00
	— 12 CDs	\$15.00
	14 CDs	\$16.00
	— 16 CDs	\$18.00
	— 20 CDs	\$19.00
	— DVD cases	\$5.00
20-1(e)(5)	Damaged/lost audios, videos, CDs and DVDs	
	— Audiocassettes (unabridged materials), per damaged or missing cassette, if Library has a single cassette replacement agreement with a distributor or manufacturer	\$10.00
	— Audiocassettes (unabridged materials), per damaged or missing cassette, if Library does not have a single cassette replacement agreement with a distributor or manufacturer	Full replacement cost for entire set, even if only one audiocassette is damaged

	<del>Audiocassettes (abridged materials): in most cases, abridged materials will be replaced at current replacement cost for a complete set</del>	
	<del>—— 1 to 15 uses</del>	<del>Full replacement cost</del>
	<del>—— 16 to 25 uses</del>	<del>1/2 full replacement cost</del>
	<del>—— 26 or more uses</del>	<del>No charge</del>
	<del>—— Videotapes</del>	
	<del>—— 1 to 75 uses</del>	<del>Full replacement cost</del>
	<del>—— 76 to 150 uses</del>	<del>1/2 full replacement cost</del>
	<del>—— 151 or more uses</del>	<del>No charge</del>
	<del>—— CDs</del>	
	<del>—— 1 to 25 uses</del>	<del>Full replacement cost</del>
	<del>—— 26 to 50 uses</del>	<del>1/2 full replacement cost</del>
	<del>—— 51 or more uses</del>	<del>No charge</del>
	<del>DVDs</del>	<del>Full replacement cost regardless of age of material</del>
20-1(f)(1)	Library equipment fees	
	Public access computers (in-house use)	<del>\$0.10 per page printed regardless if paper is supplied by user</del>
	<del>Paper</del> <u>Flash Drive</u>	<del>\$0.10 per 5 sheets</del> <u>\$8.00</u>
	Photocopies (in-house use)	
	Black and white copy	\$0.10 per page

	Color copy	\$1.00 per page
--	------------	-----------------

20-1(f)(2)d.	Room rates				
	Henry Lathin Meeting Room - A or B				
	<i>Group Type</i>	<i>Rate</i>	<i>Time</i>	<i>Additional Fees</i>	<i>Notes</i>
	Resident Non-profit	\$15.00	2 hr minimum	\$15.00 per hour, added onto the 2 hour	May be used at this rate only one time per month. Additional use is \$15.00 per hr with a \$120.00 daily maximum
	Nonresident Non-profit	\$20.00	2 hr minimum	<del>\$20.00 per hour, added onto the 2 hour</del>	<del>May be used at this rate only one time per month. Additional use is \$20.00 per hr with a \$160.00 daily maximum</del>
	Resident Private persons, organizations, businesses	\$70.00	2 hr minimum	\$70.00 per hour thereafter	May be used at this rate only one day per month. Additional use is \$70.00 per hr with a \$560.00 daily maximum
	Nonresident Private persons, organizations, businesses	\$90.00	2 hr minimum	<del>\$90.00 per hour thereafter</del>	<del>May be used at this rate only one day per month. Additional use is \$90.00 per hr with a \$720.00 daily maximum</del>
	<i>Additional Fees</i>				
	Kitchen use	\$10.00			Hourly rate, maximum \$40.00 per day, non-refundable
	Security deposit	\$100.00			Non-refunded if cancellation made within 7 days of event date; non- refunded if room is not left in

					condition in which it was borrowed
	Equipment	See notes			Overhead projector (if reserved in advance) \$10.00; if not reserved in advance, 50% increase over base rate
					<del>VCR/TV set up (if reserved in advance) \$25.00; if not reserved in advance, 50% increase over base rate</del>
					Computer projector (if reserved in advance) \$100.00; if not reserved in advance, 50% increase over base rate
20-1(f)(2)d.	Room rates				
	Henry Lathin Meeting Room - Combined A and B				
	<del>Resident</del> Non-profit	\$25.00	2 hr minimum	\$25.00 per hour, added onto the 2 hour	May be used at this rate only one time per month. Additional use is \$25.00 per hr with a \$200.00 daily maximum
	<del>Nonresident</del> <del>Non-profit</del>	<del>\$32.00</del>	<del>2-hr minimum</del>	<del>\$32.00 per hour, added onto the 2 hour</del>	<del>May be used at this rate only one time per month. Additional use is \$32.00 per hr with a \$256.00 daily maximum</del>
	<del>Resident</del> Private persons, organizations, businesses	\$100.00	2 hr minimum	\$100.00 per hour thereafter	May be used at this rate only one day per month. Additional use is \$100.00 per hr with an \$800.00 daily maximum
	<del>Nonresident</del> <del>Private persons, organizations, businesses</del>	<del>\$125.00</del>	<del>2-hr minimum</del>	<del>\$125.00 per hour thereafter</del>	<del>May be used at this rate only one day per month. Additional use is \$125.00 per hr with a \$1,000.00 daily maximum</del>
	Additional Fees				



	Kitchen use	\$16.00			Hourly rate, maximum \$64.00 per day, non-refundable
	Security deposit	\$160.00			Non-refunded if cancellation made within 14 days of event date; non-refunded if room is not left in condition in which it was borrowed
	Equipment	See notes			Overhead projector (if reserved in advance) \$10.00; if not reserved in advance, 50% increase over base rate
					VCR/TV set-up (if reserved in advance) \$25.00; if not reserved in advance, 50% increase over base rate
					Computer projector (if reserved in advance) \$100.00; if not reserved in advance, 50% increase over base rate
20-1(f)(2)d-	Room rates				
	Children's Area Room:				
	Resident Non-profit	\$10.00	2-hr minimum	\$10.00 per hour, added onto the 2-hour	May be used at this rate only one time per month. Additional use is \$10.00 per hr with an \$80.00 daily maximum
	Nonresident Non-profit	\$15.00	2-hr minimum	\$12.00 per hour, added onto the 2-hour	May be used at this rate only one time per month. Additional use is \$15.00 per hr with a \$120.00 daily maximum
	Resident Private persons, organizations, businesses	\$20.00	2-hr minimum	\$15.00 per hour thereafter	May be used at this rate only one time per month. Additional use is \$20.00 per hr with a \$160.00 daily maximum
	Nonresident Private	\$25.00	2-hr	\$19.00 per hour	May be used at this rate only one time per month. Additional use is \$25.00

	persons, organizations, businesses		minimum	thereafter	per hr with a \$200.00 daily maximum
	<i>Additional Fees</i>				
	Security deposit	\$50.00			Non-refunded if cancellation made within 7 days of event date; non- refunded if room is not left in condition in which it was borrowed
	Equipment	See notes			Overhead projector (if reserved in advance) \$10.00; if not reserved in advance, 50% increase over base rate
					VCR/TV set-up (if reserved in advance) \$25.00; if not reserved in advance, 50% increase over base rate
					Computer projector (if reserved in advance) \$100.00; if not reserved in advance, 50% increase over base rate

<i>Section</i>	<i>Subject</i>	<i>Amount</i>
20- 1(g)(2)	Computer lab fee	\$100.00 per hour with a maximum of \$400.00 per day
	Minimum amount of insurance coverage for spectators and property	\$300,000.00 combined single limit
<b>CHAPTER 26 - PARKS AND RECREATION</b>		
Article II. Park Regulations:		

26-21	Use and rental fees:	
	Park facilities:	
	Resident and nonresident individuals, clubs, organizations, or businesses may rent parks and recreation facilities, when available, for a fee per function as follows:	
	Pavilions in neighborhood parks	<del>\$25.00 for residents</del> <del>\$50.00 for nonresidents</del>
	Pavilions in Old Settlers Park	<del>\$100.00 for residents</del> <del>\$125.00 for nonresidents</del>
	Kinningham Recreation Center	<del>\$200.00/4 hours for residents, plus \$20.00 per additional hour</del> <del>\$225.00/4 hours for nonresidents, plus \$20.00 per additional hour</del>
	Rabb House	Entire Facility: <del>\$1,500.00/12 hours for residents</del> <del>\$750.00/4 hours for residents</del>
		<del>\$1,750.00/12 hours for nonresidents</del> <del>\$1,000.00/4 hours for nonresidents</del>
		\$500.00 refundable damage deposit
		Lower Level Pavilion:
		<del>\$300.00/4 hours for residents, plus \$20.00 per additional</del>

		hour
		<del>\$350.00/4 hours for nonresidents, plus \$20.00 per additional hour</del>
		\$100.00 refundable damage deposit
	Sports facility lights	\$18.00 per hour <del>for both residents and nonresidents</del>
	Concession stand	\$20.00 per day <del>for residents</del> <del>\$45.00 per day for nonresidents</del>
	Deposit: A \$100.00 deposit shall be required to rent parks and recreation facilities. Upon City's inspection and determination that facilities have not been damaged and that clean-up costs have not been incurred, such deposit shall be refunded	\$100.00
	Pools:	
	Resident and nonresident individuals, clubs, organizations, or businesses may rent City pools, when available, for an hourly rate, with a minimum of two hours and a maximum of four hours, as follows:	
	Lake Creek Pool:	
	100 people or less	\$100.00 <del>for residents</del> <del>\$125.00 for nonresidents</del>
	101 to 150 people	\$110.00 <del>for residents</del> <del>\$135.00 for nonresidents</del>
	151 to 200 people	\$120.00 <del>for residents</del>

		<del>\$145.00 for nonresidents</del>
	Micki Krebsbach Pool:	
	200 people or less	\$170.00 <del>for residents</del> <del>\$195.00 for nonresidents</del>
	201 to 400 people	\$210.00 <del>for residents</del> <del>\$235.00 for nonresidents</del>
	401 to 600 people	\$250.00 <del>for residents</del> <del>\$275.00 for nonresidents</del>
	Rock'n River Family Aquatic Center:	
	200 people or less	\$405.00 <del>for residents</del> <del>\$430.00 for nonresidents</del>
	201 to 400 people	\$435.00 <del>for residents</del> <del>\$460.00 for nonresidents</del>
	Deposit: A \$100.00 deposit shall be required to rent a City pool. Upon City's inspection and determination that facilities have not been damaged and that clean-up costs have not been incurred, such deposit shall be refunded	\$100.00
26-21	Equipment:	
	Recreation kit	\$25.00 <del>for residents</del> <del>\$30.00 for nonresidents</del>
	Clay Madsen Recreation Center room rental rates:	
	Large meeting room, for social services or charitable organizations <del>(resident)</del>	\$10.00 per hour
	Large meeting room, for private persons, organizations, businesses <del>(resident)</del>	\$35.00 per hour
	Kitchen, for social services or charitable organizations <del>(resident)</del>	\$25.00 per hour

	Kitchen, for private persons, organizations, businesses <del>(resident)</del>	\$35.00 per hour
	Multi-purpose room, for social services or charitable organizations <del>(resident)</del>	\$5.00 per hour
	Multi-purpose room, for private persons, organizations, businesses <del>(resident)</del>	\$20.00 per hour
	Gym (1/2 court), for social services or charitable organizations <del>(resident)</del>	\$50.00 per hour
	Gym (1/2 court), for private persons, organizations, businesses <del>(resident)</del>	\$50.00 per hour
	Pool parties <del>(resident)</del>	Room cost, plus \$3.00 per swimmer per hour
	<del>—For Clay Madsen Recreation Center, the following apply: an additional \$5.00 per hour shall be charged for nonresidents; all reservations are based on availability; and all reservations must occur during normal operating hours</del>	
	Clay Madsen Recreation Center membership fees:	
	Family <del>(resident)</del>	\$270.00 annually \$70.00 quarterly \$25.00 monthly
	Couple (21-54 years) <del>(resident)</del>	\$190.00 annually \$50.00 quarterly \$20.00 monthly
	Senior couple (55 years and over) <del>(resident)</del>	\$110.00 annually \$30.00 quarterly \$15.00 monthly
	Individual (21-54 years) <del>(resident)</del>	\$120.00 annually \$35.00 quarterly \$15.00 monthly

	Senior individual (55 years and over) <del>(resident)</del>	\$65.00 annually \$20.00 quarterly \$10.00 monthly
	Youth (up to 20 years) <del>(resident)</del>	\$65.00 annually \$20.00 quarterly \$10.00 monthly
	Corporate (20 or more people) (resident)	\$75.00 per person annually
	<del>— For Clay Madsen Recreation Center membership fees, the following apply: an additional \$10.00 per month shall be charged for nonresidents; an additional \$5.00 per month shall be charged for senior nonresidents; fees include access to gym, pool, racquetball courts, weight room, game room, TV room; fees do not include classes, leagues, events, tournaments, and concessions; programs scholarships are available</del>	
	Clay Madsen Recreation Center walk-in fees:	
	Individual (21-54 years)	\$5.00 <del>for residents</del> \$10.00 <del>for nonresidents</del>
	Senior individual (55 years and over)	\$2.50 <del>for residents</del> \$5.00 <del>for nonresidents</del>
	Youth (up to 20 years)	\$1.00 <del>for residents</del> \$5.00 <del>for nonresidents</del>
	For Clay Madsen Recreation Center walk-in fees, the following apply: first visit requires an additional \$5.00 ID card fee; ID card must be presented on subsequent visits	
	Allen R. Baca Center for Senior and Community Activities membership fees:	
	<del>Resident</del> <del>a</del> Aged 50 and over	\$25.00 annually \$3.00 monthly \$1.00 walk-in/day use

	<del>—Nonresident—aged 50 and over</del>	<del>\$30.00 annually</del> <del>\$7.00 monthly</del>
	<del>—Resident—</del> <u>a</u> Aged 50 and over (weight room included)	\$50.00 annually \$9.00 monthly
	<del>—Nonresident—aged 50 and over (weight room included)</del>	<del>\$60.00 annually</del> <del>\$15.00 monthly</del>
	<del>Resident—</del> <u>a</u> Aged 21—49 (weight room only)	\$65.00 annually \$12.00 monthly \$5.00 walk-in/day use
	<del>—Nonresident—aged 21—49 (weight room only)</del>	<del>\$100.00 annually</del> <del>\$17.00 monthly</del> <del>\$6.00 walk-in/day use</del>
	Clay Madsen Recreation Center (CMRC) and Allen R. Baca Center for Senior and Community Activities (BCSCA) joint membership fees:	
	All access to both the CMRC and BCSCA facilities, excluding weight room:	
	<del>—Resident—</del> <u>a</u> Aged 55 and over	\$80.00 annually
	<del>—Nonresident—aged 55 and over</del>	<del>\$130.00 annually</del>
	All access to both the CMRC and BCSCA weight room:	
	<del>—Resident—</del> <u>a</u> Aged 21—49	\$140.00 annually
	<del>—Nonresident—aged 21—49</del>	<del>\$260.00 annually</del>
	<del>—Resident—</del> <u>a</u> Aged 55 and over	\$80.00 annually
	<del>—Nonresident—aged 55 and over</del>	<del>\$130.00 annually</del>
	Allen R. Baca Center for Senior and Community Activities rental fees <del>for residents</del> (Monday—Thursday, and Friday until 5:00 pm:	



	Grand meeting room (3,000 square feet) (capacity 465)	\$60.00 for 1 hour \$180.00 for 4 hours \$360.00 all day/8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$250.00 security deposit \$55.00 additional hours
	Grand meeting room with kitchen (3,200 square feet) (capacity 469)	\$65.00 for 1 hour \$195.00 for 4 hours \$390.00 all day/ 8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$350.00 security deposit \$60.00 additional hours
	Meeting room no. 1 (1,155 square feet) (capacity 77)	\$20.00 for 1 hour \$60.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$50.00 security deposit \$15.00 additional hours
	Meeting room no. 2 (1,155 square feet) (capacity 77)	\$20.00 for 1 hour \$60.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$50.00 security deposit \$15.00 additional hours
	Computer room (756 square feet) (capacity 21)	\$15.00 for 1 hour \$45.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$1,000.00 security deposit \$10.00 additional hours
	Arts and crafts room (864 square feet) (capacity 36)	\$20.00 for 1 hour \$60.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$50.00 security deposit \$15.00 additional hours
	Aerobics room (1,094 square feet) (capacity 36)	\$20.00 for 1 hour \$60.00 for 4 hours

		N/A all day \$50.00 security deposit \$15.00 additional hours
	Weight room (1,480 square feet) (capacity 33)	\$30.00 for 1 hour \$90.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$1,000.00 security deposit \$25.00 additional hours
	Dining room (2,596 square feet) (capacity 368)	\$50.00 for 1 hour \$150.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$200.00 security deposit \$45.00 additional hours
	Billiard room (558 square feet) (capacity 24)	\$15.00 for 1 hour
		\$45.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$500.00 security deposit \$10.00 additional hours
	TV/game room (496 square feet) (capacity 24)	\$15.00 for 1 hour \$45.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$500.00 security deposit \$10.00 additional hours
	Grand meeting room, meeting room no. 1, meeting room no. 2, kitchen (5,510 square feet) (capacity 623)	\$100.00 for 1 hour \$300.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$500.00 security deposit \$90.00 additional hours
	Grand meeting room, meeting room no. 1, meeting room no. 2, kitchen, billiard room, TV/game room (6,564 square feet) (capacity 671)	\$130.00 for 1 hour \$300.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$1,000.00 security deposit

		\$120.00 additional hours
	All rentals of the Allen R. Baca Center for Senior and Community Activities include lobby space and parking garage access	
	Allen R. Baca Center for Senior and Community Activities rental fees <del>for residents</del> (Friday, after 5:00 pm, Saturday and Sunday:	
	Grand meeting room (3,000 square feet) (capacity 465)	\$95.00 for 1 hour \$285.00 for 4 hours \$570.00 all day 8:00am - 10:00 pm \$250.00 security deposit \$85.00 additional hours
	Grand meeting room with kitchen (3,200 square feet) (capacity 469)	\$110.00 for 1 hour \$330.00 for 4 hours \$660.00 all day 8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$350.00 security deposit \$90.00 additional hours
	Meeting room no. 1 (1,155 square feet) (capacity 77)	\$35.00 for 1 hour \$105.00 for 4 hours \$210.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$50.00 security deposit \$25.00 additional hours
	Meeting room no. 2 (1,155 square feet) (capacity 77)	\$35.00 for 1 hour \$105.00 for 4 hours \$210.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$50.00 security deposit \$25.00 additional hours
	Computer room (756 square feet) (capacity 21)	\$25.00 for 1 hour \$75.00 for 4 hours \$150.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$1,000.00 security

		deposit \$20.00 additional hours
	Arts and crafts room (864 square feet) (capacity 36)	\$25.00 for 1 hour \$75.00 for 4 hours \$150.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$50.00 security deposit \$20.00 additional hours
	Aerobics room (1,094 square feet) (capacity 36)	\$35.00 for 1 hour \$105.00 for 4 hours \$210.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$50.00 security deposit \$25.00 additional hours
	Weight room (1,480 square feet) (capacity 33)	\$45.00 for 1 hour \$135.00 for 4 hours \$270.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$1,000.00 security deposit \$40.00 additional hours
	Dining room (2,596 square feet) (capacity 368)	\$75.00 for 1 hour \$225.00 for 4 hours \$450.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$200.00 security deposit \$65.00 additional hours
	Billiard room (558 square feet) (capacity 24)	\$20.00 for 1 hour \$60.00 for 4 hours \$120.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$500.00 security deposit \$15.00 additional hours
	TV/game room (496 square feet) (capacity 24)	\$20.00 for 1 hour \$60.00 for 4 hours

		\$120.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$500.00 security deposit \$15.00 additional hours
	Grand meeting room, meeting room no. 1, meeting room no. 2, kitchen (5,510 square feet) (capacity 623)	\$165.00 for 1 hour \$495.00 for 4 hours \$990.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$500.00 security deposit \$150.00 additional hours
	Grand meeting room, meeting room no. 1, meeting room no. 2, kitchen, billiard room, TV/game room (6,564 square feet) (capacity 671)	\$205.00 for 1 hour \$615.00 for 4 hours \$1,230.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$1,000.00 security deposit \$175.00 additional hours
	All rentals of the Allen R. Baca Center for Senior and Community Activities include lobby space and parking garage access	
	Grand meeting room (3,000 square feet) (capacity 465)	\$95.00 for 1 hour \$285.00 for 4 hours \$570.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$250.00 security deposit \$85.00 additional hours
	Grand meeting room with kitchen (3,200 square feet) (capacity 469)	\$110.00 for 1 hour \$330.00 for 4 hours \$660.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$350.00 security deposit \$90.00 additional hours
	Meeting room no. 1 (1,155 square feet) (capacity 77)	\$35.00 for 1 hour \$105.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$50.00 security deposit

		\$25.00 additional hours
	Meeting room no. 2 (1,155 square feet) (capacity 77)	\$35.00 for 1 hour \$105.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$50.00 security deposit \$25.00 additional hours
	Computer room (756 square feet) (capacity 21)	\$25.00 for 1 hour \$75.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$1,000.00 security deposit \$20.00 additional hours
	Arts and crafts room (864 square feet) (capacity 36)	\$25.00 for 1 hour \$75.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$50.00 security deposit \$20.00 additional hours
	Aerobics room (1,094 square feet) (capacity 36)	\$35.00 for 1 hour \$105.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$50.00 security deposit \$25.00 additional hours
	Weight room (1,480 square feet) (capacity 33)	\$45.00 for 1 hour \$135.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$1,000.00 security deposit \$40.00 additional hours
	Dining room (2,596 square feet) (capacity 368)	\$75.00 for 1 hour \$225.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$200.00 security deposit \$65.00 additional hours

	Billiard room (558 square feet) (capacity 24)	\$20.00 for 1 hour \$60.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$500.00 security deposit \$15.00 additional hours
	TV/game room (496 square feet) (capacity 24)	\$20.00 for 1 hour \$60.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$500.00 security deposit \$15.00 additional hours
	Grand meeting room, meeting room no. 1, meeting room no. 2, kitchen (5,510 square feet) (capacity 623)	\$165.00 for 1 hour \$495.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$500.00 security deposit \$150.00 additional hours
	Grand meeting room, meeting room no. 1, meeting room no. 2, kitchen, billiard room, TV/game room (6,564 square feet) (capacity 671)	\$205.00 for 1 hour \$615.00 for 4 hours N/A all day \$1,000.00 security deposit \$175.00 additional hours
	All rentals of the Allen R. Baca Center for Senior and Community Activities include lobby space and parking garage access	
	Allen R. Baca Center for Senior and Community Activities rental fees for nonresidents (Friday, after 5:00 pm, Saturday and Sunday:	
	Grand meeting room (3,000 square feet) (capacity 465)	\$150.00 for 1 hour \$450.00 for 4 hours \$900.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$250.00 security deposit \$125.00 additional hours
	Grand meeting room with kitchen (3,200 square feet) (capacity 469)	\$160.00 for 1 hour \$480.00 for 4 hours \$960.00 all day

		>8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$350.00 security deposit \$130.00 additional hours
	Meeting room no. 1 (1,155 square feet) (capacity 77)	\$60.00 for 1 hour \$180.00 for 4 hours \$360.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$50.00 security deposit \$50.00 additional hours
	Meeting room no. 2 (1,155 square feet) (capacity 77)	\$60.00 for 1 hour \$180.00 for 4 hours \$360.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$50.00 security deposit \$50.00 additional hours
	Computer room (756 square feet) (capacity 21)	\$40.00 for 1 hour \$120.00 for 4 hours \$240.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$1,000.00 security deposit \$30.00 additional hours
	Arts and crafts room (864 square feet) (capacity 36)	\$40.00 for 1 hour \$120.00 for 4 hours \$240.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$50.00 security deposit \$30.00 additional hours
	Aerobics room (1,094 square feet) (capacity 36)	\$55.00 for 1 hour \$165.00 for 4 hours \$330.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$50.00 security deposit \$45.00 additional hours



	Weight room (1,480 square feet) (capacity 33)	\$75.00 for 1 hour \$225.00 for 4 hours \$450.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$1,000.00 security deposit \$65.00 additional hours
	Dining room (2,596 square feet) (capacity 368)	\$130.00 for 1 hour \$390.00 for 4 hours \$780.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$200.00 security deposit \$115.00 additional hours
	Billiard room (558 square feet) (capacity 24)	\$30.00 for 1 hour \$90.00 for 4 hours \$180.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$500.00 security deposit \$20.00 additional hours
	TV/game room (496 square feet) (capacity 24)	\$30.00 for 1 hour \$90.00 for 4 hours \$180.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$500.00 security deposit \$20.00 additional hours
	Grand meeting room, meeting room no. 1, meeting room no. 2, kitchen (5,510 square feet) (capacity 623)	\$270.00 for 1 hour \$810.00 for 4 hours \$1,620.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$500.00 security deposit \$235.00 additional hours
	Grand meeting room, meeting room no. 1, meeting room no. 2, kitchen, billiard room, TV/game room (6,564 square feet) (capacity 671)	\$330.00 for 1 hour \$990.00 for 4 hours \$1,980.00 all day >8:00 am - 10:00 pm \$1,000.00 security

		deposit \$300.00 additional hours
	All rentals of the Allen R. Baca Center for Senior and Community Activities include lobby space and parking garage access	
	Allen R. Baca Center for Senior and Community Activities rental fees:	
	Civic and non-profit organizations, and senior citizens, shall receive a 25% discount from their rental provided that the civic, non-profit, or senior citizen is renting the Allen R. Baca Center for Senior and Community Activities for a civic, non-profit, or senior citizen event	
	Softball/baseball field rental rates:	
	Adult tournaments:	
	Field rental, per field, per day	<del>\$60.00 for residents</del> <del>\$85.00 for nonresidents</del>
	Concession stand (McNeil only)	\$20.00 per day
	Light fee	\$18.00 per hour
	Deposits:	
	Bases	\$150.00 per field
	Keys	\$50.00
	Litter/damage	\$100.00 per complex
	Youth tournaments:	
	Field rental, per field, per day	\$25.00
	Light fee	\$18.00 per hour

	Deposits:	
	Bases	\$150.00 per field
	Keys	\$50.00
	Litter/damage	\$100.00 per complex
	Softball/baseball camps/clinics	
	Field rental, per field, per day	\$100.00 for adults \$50.00 for youths
	Light fee	\$18.00 per hour
	Deposits:	
	Bases	\$150.00 per field
	Keys	\$50.00
	Litter/damage	\$100.00 per complex
	Select leagues:	
	Field rental, per field, per day	\$25.00
	Light fee	\$18.00 per hour
	Deposits:	
	Keys	\$50.00
	Litter/damage	\$25.00 per field
	Practices:	
	Field rental, per field, per hour	\$12.00 per hour
	School tournaments:	

	Field rental, per field	\$85.00 per field
	Youth sports association facility fees:	
	Field sports:	
	All youth associations shall reimburse the City for the cost of marble dust and infield topping used	
	Pool sports:	
	From May 1 to the date school begins in the fall semester in accordance with the Round Rock ISD calendar, recreational swim teams shall pay the City \$12.00 per hour for the Lake Creek Pool, and \$18.00 per hour for the Micki Krebsbach Pool for use for practices and/or swim meets	
	From the date school begins in the fall semester in accordance with the Round Rock ISD calendar to April 30, recreational swim teams shall pay their pro rata share of actual costs of operating and maintaining the pool	
	Municipal pool admission:	
	Daily admission fees to Rock'n River Family Aquatic Center	
	<del>—Resident-y</del> Youth (17 years and under)	\$5.00
	<del>—Resident-a</del> Adult (18—54 years)	\$6.00
	<del>—Resident-s</del> Senior (55 year and over)	\$5.00
	<del>Nonresident youth (17 years and under)</del>	<del>\$6.00</del>
	<del>—Nonresident adult (18—54 years)</del>	<del>\$7.00</del>
	<del>—Nonresident senior (55-year and over)</del>	\$6.00
	Daily admission fees to Micki Krebsbach Pool	

	<del>—Resident y</del> <u>Y</u> outh (17 years and under)	\$1.50
	<del>Resident a</del> <u>A</u> dult (18—54 years)	\$2.50
	<del>—Resident s</del> <u>S</u> enior (55 year and over)	\$1.50
	<del>—Nonresident youth (17 years and under)</del>	<del>\$2.50</del>
	<del>—Nonresident adult (18—54 years)</del>	<del>\$3.50</del>
	<del>—Nonresident senior (55 year and over)</del>	<del>\$2.50</del>
	Daily admission fees to Lake Creek Pool:	
	<del>—Resident y</del> <u>Y</u> outh (17 years and under)	\$1.00
	<del>—Resident a</del> <u>A</u> dult (18—54 years)	\$2.00
	<del>Resident s</del> <u>S</u> enior (55 year and over)	\$1.00
	<del>—Nonresident youth (17 years and under)</del>	<del>\$2.00</del>
	<del>—Nonresident adult (18—54 years)</del>	<del>\$3.00</del>
	<del>—Nonresident senior (55 year and over)</del>	<del>\$2.00</del>
	10-visit pass fees to Rock'n River Family Aquatic Center	
	<del>—Resident y</del> <u>Y</u> outh (17 years and under)	\$37.50
	<del>—Resident a</del> <u>A</u> dult (18-54 years)	\$45.00
	<del>—Resident s</del> <u>S</u> enior (55 year and over)	\$37.50
	<del>—Nonresident youth (17 years and under)</del>	<del>\$47.50</del>
	<del>—Nonresident adult (18-54 years)</del>	<del>\$55.00</del>
	<del>—Nonresident senior (55 year and over)</del>	<del>\$47.50</del>

	10-visit pass fees to Micki Krebsbach Pool	
	<del>—Resident y</del> Y <u>outh</u> (17 years and under)	\$11.25
	<del>Resident a</del> A <u>du</u> lt (18-54 years)	\$18.75
	<del>Resident s</del> S <u>enior</u> (55 year and over)	\$11.25
	<del>—Nonresident youth (17 years and under)</del>	<del>\$21.25</del>
	<del>Nonresident adult (18-54 years)</del>	<del>\$28.75</del>
	<del>—Nonresident senior (55 year and over)</del>	<del>\$21.25</del>
	10-visit pass fees to Lake Creek Pool	
	<del>—Resident y</del> Y <u>outh</u> (17 years and under)	\$7.50
	<del>—Resident a</del> A <u>du</u> lt (18-54 years)	\$15.00
	<del>Resident s</del> S <u>enior</u> (55 year and over)	\$7.50
	<del>Nonresident youth (17 years and under)</del>	<del>\$17.50</del>
	<del>—Nonresident adult (18-54 years)</del>	<del>\$25.00</del>
	<del>—Nonresident senior (55 year and over)</del>	<del>\$17.50</del>
	Season pool passes	
	Youth pass	\$75.00 <del>for residents</del> \$125.00 <del>for nonresidents</del> \$37.50 <del>for residents</del> after 2nd Monday in July \$87.50 <del>for nonresidents</del> after 2nd Monday in July
	Adult pass	\$112.00 <del>for residents</del> \$162.00 <del>for nonresidents</del> \$56.00 <del>for residents</del> after

		2nd Monday in July <del>\$106.00 for nonresidents</del> <del>after 2nd Monday in July</del>
	Senior pass	\$75.00 <del>for residents</del> <del>\$125.00 for nonresidents</del> <del>\$37.50 for residents</del> after 2nd Monday in July <del>\$87.50 for nonresidents</del> <del>after 2nd Monday in July</del>
	Family pass	\$225.00 <del>for residents</del> <del>\$325.00 for nonresidents</del> \$112.50 <del>for residents</del> after 2nd Monday in July <del>\$187.50 for nonresidents</del> <del>after 2nd Monday in July</del>